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. 

Matilda Sanders ?%i- 08 - o/& c - 
From: Timolyn Henry 
Sent: 
To: CLK -Orders / Notices 
cc: Charlene Poblete 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070738-TL 
Filenams I Path: 070738.CO.ccp.doc 

Tuesday, March t8, 2008 8:44 AM 

3/18/2008 8:42:00 AM 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 



PARTY COMPANY 
NAME CODE 

AT&T Flonda (07r) 
Ausley Law Firm I I jwahlen@!ausley.com I No 
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL7 12 I maryannh@itstelecom.net I No 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

greg.follensbee@att.com No 

1 



1 *et** CLK Official Flllna****Yl9/2008 la19 AM - 

Matllda Sanders -e- 08- 0106 - P9A - 3 - L  
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Tuesday, February 19.2008 1019 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices; Charlene Pobiete 
Order I Notice Submitted 

WUh.IENT NO. ff f 99-07 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 070738.paa.ccp.doc 

2/19/2008 101600 AM 
Docket Number: 070738-TL 

a PAA ORDER APPROVING JOINT PETITION TO TRANSFER TERRITORIES AND FOR CERTIFICATE AMENDMENT has 
been moved to GC Orders for issuance today. 

Jacqueline Schindler 
Office OF the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 5humard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 
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FLOFUDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070738 

PARTV 
NAME 

COMPANY 1 CODE 
EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

I IN 

Printed on 211912008 at2:42 PM 

1 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 

NANCY ARGENZIANO 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850) 413-6770 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

December 24, 2007 

Manuel A. Gurdian 
AT&T 
150 South Monroe Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Docket No. 070738-TP 

Dear Mr. Gurdian: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a joint petition of BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a 
AT&T Florida and ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. to transfer temtories in Martin County and 
to amend certificates, which was filed in this office on December 21,2007, and assigned the above- 
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Aflirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statafl.us 



Case Assianment and Sc hedul ina  Record Page 1 o f  1 m m 
Section 1 - Off ice o f  Conmission Cle rk 

Docket No. 070738-TL Date Docketed: 12/21/2007 T i t l e :  Jo in t  p e t i t i o n  o f  BellSouth Telecon"nuications, 1°C. d/b/a 

Conpany: BellSouth Teleconnunications, 1°C. d cer t i f i ca tes .  

ATELT Flor ida and ITS Telecornnuniciitions Systems, 1°C. t o  
t ransfer  t e r r i t o r i e s  i n  Martin County and t o  amend 

ITS Teleconnunications Systems. 1°C. 

O f f i c ia l  F i l i n g  Date: Expi rat ion: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Referred to: 
POw indicates OPR) 

Section 2 - OPR C o m l e t s z  and returns t o  
Prwram Modu l e  Blcb) 

hedule 

I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SU6JECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES ClNTACT THE RECORDS SECRON:(SSO> 413-6770 Sta f f  Ass ianments 

OPR Staff 

S ta f f  Counsel 

MBr 

Due Dates 
Current CASR rev is ion l eve l  Previous Current 

I 1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 

18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. a _- 

Recmnded assianments for hearing 30. 
and/or decidinq t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  Conmission - 
Hearing Examiner - Staff 34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  wi th  CLK: 36. 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 38. 
39. Staff Counsel ~~ 

' 
t 

140. I I I 
Section 3 - Chairman Com le tes  Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officercs) 
I Conmi ssioners I Hrg I S ta f f  I 

Prehearing Officer 
Conmissioners 7 1  

Ex& 
ALL I ED I CT I MM I AG I 

Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ical  panel decides the case. Approved: - 
Where one Conmissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a Staff Member i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 

SK 

Date: 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Case Assianment and Schedulina Record 

Section 1 - Of f i ce  o f  Comnission Cler- h 
Page 1 o f  1 

Docket No.070738-TL Date Docketed: 12/21/2007 T i t l e :  Joint  p e t i t i o n  o f  BellSouth Telecomnunications. Inc. d/b/a 
AT&T Flor ida and ITS Telecomnunications Systems, Inc.  t o  
t ransfer t e r r i t o r i e s  i n  Martin County and t o  amend 

Company: BellSouth Telecomnunications, Inc.  d cer t i f i ca tes .  
I T S  Telecomnicat ions Systems, Inc.  

Of f ic ia l  F i l i n g  Date: Expiration: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL SCR SCA 
(‘0” indicates OPR) I 1 1 x 1  I x- I 

Section 2 - OPR Conmletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Proaram Module Bl(b) WARNING: THIS S M E W L E  IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING KICUMENT 

!rime Schedule 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff As nmentS FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:@501 413-6770 

OPR S ta f f  

S ta f f  Counsel 

OCRs 

I N Pruitt .  L King Current CASR rev is ion l eve l  

Due Dates 

Previous Current -1 ;: 
4. 
5. 
I 61 

1 
01/31/2008 

03/03/2008 
Consunmating Order i f  No Protest 03/27/2008 
Close Docket or  Revise CASR 05/23/2008 

02/12/2008 
S t a f f  Recomnendation 
Agenda 
PAA Order 

-1 C Poblete H: 

Reconmended assignments for hearing 30.  
and/or decidinq t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  Comnission Comnission Panel - 3 3 .  
Hearing Examiner- Staff 34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  wi th  CLK: 36. 

37. 
38. 

S t a f f  Counsel 39. 
I n i t i a l s  OPR 

Approved: - E&RYJ\ Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ical  panel decides the case. 
Where one Comnissioner, a Hearing Examiner o r  a S t a f f  Member i s  
assigned the f u l l  Comnission decides the case. 

Date: W/OU 2008 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 


